12/05/2025, 09:35 RE: Willowtree Planning Fee Proposal WTFP25-338 - Frenchs Forest, 49 Blackbutts Road and 21A Warili Road - Michaela Ly...
Principal Planner

Development Assessment - Central Team

t 02 8495 6499
Thomas.Prosser@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

L

From: Joseph Tramonte <Joseph.Tramonte@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2025 10:24 AM

To: Thomas Prosser <Thomas.Prosser@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 49 Blackbutts Rd - Draft DA conditions - Tree Discussion

Hi Tom,

Yes, T67 is in the road carriage area and requires removal. Council have not included T67
under the condition, which is an error.

Pathway forward:
a. Modification application,
b. or otherwise, acceptance of Condition 1 that approves the Arborist Report, therefore
the recommendations that list T67

My preference is a) but | will leave this to you.

Joseph Tramonte
Senior Landscape Architect

Open Space & Recreation Planning

t 02 8495 5118 m 0481 033 391
Joseph.Tramonte@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au

L

From: Thomas Prosser <Thomas.Prosser@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2025 9:39 AM

To: Joseph Tramonte <Joseph.Tramonte@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: 49 Blackbutts Rd - Draft DA conditions - Tree Discussion
Importance: High

Hi Joe,
Are you able to advise on the email below for DA2024/04927?
Regards,

Tom Prosser
Principal Planner

Development Assessment - Central Team
t 02 8495 6499
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From: Asher Richardson <Asher.Richardson@willowtp.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2025 6:23 PM

To: Thomas Prosser <Thomas.Prosser@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>; Steven Findlay
<Steven.Findlay@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Gerard Alves <gerard.alves@sekisuihouse.com.au>

Subject: FW: 49 Blackbutts Rd - Draft DA conditions - Tree Discussion

Importance: High

Hi Thomas,

| hope you're well.

From my reading of the DA conditions, it looks like Tree T67 was not approved for removal, despite being
located in the middle of the proposed new road. See attached mark up. This is now holding up construction on

half of the road.

Can you please confirm if this was inadvertently left off the conditions by Council and do we need to lodge a
S4.55(1)? If so, this would be very frustrating.

Cheers
Asher

simage lsllmage Asher Richardson | Senior Associate | RPIA + EIA
removed removed asher.richardson @ willowtp.com.au | 0488 010 636

[

by sender. b L
. Willowtree Planning
Willowtree _sender. 02 9929 6974

Planning Suite 204, Level 2, 165 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW

L www.willowtreeplanning.com.au
[ b=
" A
| L e
" A " ]
[ ]
" A

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to copyright. This
email contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient

please advise the sender by return email, do not use or disclose the contents and delete the message and
any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated, this email does not constitute formal advice

or commitment by the sender

Northern Beaches Council

Please consider the environment before printing this email. This email and any materials contained or attached to it ("Contents") may
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient contact the sender immediately, delete the communication from
your system and destroy any copies. The contents may also be subject to copyright. Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution
of the contents is strictly prohibited. Northern Beaches Council makes no implied or express warranty that the integrity of this
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